it ikl e THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1
RN °ATE SEPTEMBER 1, 1986
RANCHO DEL CIELO e o
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 9:00 a.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President and the First Lady went horseback
riding around the ranch.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

the ranch.

In the afternoon, the President did chores around
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LOCATION

RANCHO DEL CIELO

SANTA BARBARA,

DATE

SEPTEMBER 3, 1986
TIME DAY

CALIFORNIA 9:00 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:12

10:02

it
L1}

45

5:53

10:06

1:32

1:48

5:57

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President telephoned James R. Spencer,
Assistant U.S. Attorney for the Eastern
District of Virginia. The call was not
completed. -

The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President and the First Lady went horseback
riding around the ranch.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

In the afternoon, the President did chores around

the ranch.

The President talked with Col. Richard E. Peasley,
Commanding Officer, Marine Helicopter Squadron

One.
The President talked with Mr. Spencer.
The President talked with Charles 2. Wick,

Director of the U.S. Information Agency
(USIA).
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

A SEPTEMBER 4, 1986
TIME DAY
8:58 a.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

8:58

9:02

9:23

12:57

1:32

1:37
6:32

8:05

9:12

1:44

6:34

8:08

9:15

R

The President was telephoned by Alexander M. Haig,
Jr., President of Worldwide Consultants, Inc.,
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with Stuart K. Spencer,
President of Spencer - Roberts Associates,
Los Angeles, California.

The President talked with Secretary of State
George P. Shultz.

The President and the First Lady went horseback
riding around the ranch.

The President was telephoned by Representative Ed
Zschau (R-California). The President's Special
Assistant, James F. Kuhn took the call.

In the afternoon, the President did chores around
the ranch.

The President was telephoned by Mr. Kuhn. The
First Lady took the call.

The President talked with Representative Zschau.

The President talked with his Personal Physician,
Dr. T. Burton Smith.

The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, John M. Poindexter.

The President talked with Mr. Poindexter.
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LESRTION AT SEPTEMBER 5, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:17 a.m. FRIDAY
IN ouTt PHOMNE ACTIVITY
9:17 9:18 P The President talked with Mrs. Sophia Scharff,
resident of Fresno, California.
10:55 R | The President was telephoned by his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, John M. Poindexter.
The President's Special Assistant, James F.
Euhn took the call.
11:22 | 11:23 R The President talked on a conference call with:
Mr. Euhn
W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President
Charles L. Williams, Commander, Switching
Network Unit, White House
Communications Agency (WHCA)
1:02 1:03 R The President talked with Mr. Euhn.
10:55 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board

Operator.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DA

"™ SEPTEMBER 6, 1986

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:51 a.m. SATURDAY
I ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

7:51 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board
operator.

9:06 9:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on education and drug abuse.

9:24 9:25 R The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

9:27 9:29 P The President talked with Harry W. Brelsford,
President of the Suburban Kiwanis Club of
Santa Barbara, California.

1:10 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board
operator.

4:15 4:17 P The President talked with the First Lady.




......

9:06 am
(5 min)

Time TBD

5:30 pm
(2 hrs)

AM
Time TBD

PM

THE SCHEDULE OF
PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

Monday, September 1, 1986

Ranch - s ===

Tuesday, September 2, 1986

Ranch ——m8m™m™m™ ™™™

Wednesday, September 3, 1986

Ranch «

Thursday, September 4, 1986

Ranch ~ ah

Friday, September 5, 1986

Ranch

Saturday, September 6, 1986

Bt LD~

Radio Talk

Sunday, September T, 1986
To Los Angeles //;2 ?WM/
Political Fundraiser ___ e Century Plaza
(Daniels)

ON Los Angeles

Monday, September 8, 1986

To Denver, Colorado for, s, ; adi tel
Political Fundraiser ?f _;tj

(Daniels)

Return to Washinmonzfjj WMQ

UNP 08/15/86
4:00 pm




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Rancho del Cieleo, California

LOCATION Los Angeles, California DATE 7 September 1986
TIME MOVEMENTS
1133 Depart Rancho del Ciele via Marine One
1222 Arrive Century Plaza Landing Zone, Los Angeles, California

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



9:06 am
(5 min)

Time TBD

5:30 pm
(2 hrs)

AM
Time TBD

PM

17,

THE SCHEDULE OF
PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

Monday, September 1, 1986

Ranch - —

Tuesday, September 2, 1986

Ranch ——m@

Wednesday, September 3, 1986

Ranch ——

Thursday, September 4, 1986

gl

Ranch —
Friday, September 5, 1986

Ranch ., —

Saturday, September 6, 1986

Ranch ?:‘05 ,___,?;'//

Radio Talk

Sunday, September 7, 1986
To Los Angeles //;3?—%%/
Political Fundraiser __ _ Century Plaza
(Daniels) o

ON Los Angeles

Monday, September 8, 1986

To Denver, Colorado for —~, ; adigpqn Hptel
Political Fundraiser ‘9/.20 %

{Daniels)

Return to Washington 2,’ 35 WMQ

UNP 08/15/86
4:00 pm




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Los Angeles, California
Denver, Colorado

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE 8 September 1986

TIME MOVEMENTS

0937 Depart Century Plaza Landing Zone via Marine One

0947 Arrive Los Angeles International Airport

0958 Depart Los Angeles International Airport via Air Force One
MST 1241 Arrive Stapleton International Alirport, Denver, Colorado

1430 Depart Stapleton International Airport via Air Force One
EST 1910 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland

1921 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One

1930 Arrive South Grounds

1935 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

— SEPTEMBER 9, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:45
B:59
9:01
9:01
9:01
5:01

9:37

9:40
9:40

10:42
10:42

11:34

12:007?
12:32

1:48

9:40
9:40
9:40
9:40

9:40

10:42

10:43

11:58

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Edwin Meese III, Attorney General

Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
various initiatives on the drug abuse problem
with Bipartisan Members of Congress. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President met with:

Anibal Cavaco Silva, Prime Minister of the
Portuguese Republic

Pedro Jose Rodrigues Pires de Miranda,
Minister of Foreign Affairs, Portuguese
Republic

Joao Bastos, Ambassador of the Portuguese
Republic to the 0U.S.

Frank Shakespeare, Ambassador of the U.S.
to the Portuguese Republic

Peter R. Sommer, Director, European and
Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council

Franklin L. Lavin, Deputy Executive
Secretary (Coordination), National
Security Council (NSC)

The President had lunch.

The President talked with his brother, J. Neil
Reagan.

The President talked with Alfred M. Landon,
former Governor (R-Kansas).
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

PATE  SEPTEMBER 9, 1986

TIME DAY
1:51 p.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1

1

3:

51

:58
01

35

2:01

2:02

3:07

3:09

3:21

4:01

The President telephoned Representative Claude
Pepper (D-Florida). The call was not
completed.

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President was telephoned by Representative
Pepper. The call was not completed.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President met to express in condolences to the
family on the death of his Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Donald R. Fortier
with:

Mrs. Donald R. (Alison) Fortier, widow of
the Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Graham Fortier, son

Robert Fortier, father of Donald R. Fortier

Mrs. Robert (Stella) Fortier, mother of
Donald R. Fortier

Thomas Fortier, brother of Donald R. Fortier

James Brenner, father of Mrs. Donald R.
Fortier

Mrs. James (Sara) Brenner, mother of Mrs.
Donald R. Fortier

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National

Security Council (NSC)
(continued)
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LOCATION

e SEPTEMBER 9, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
Mr. Regan
4:31 The President went to the barber shop.
4:31 5:07 The President had a haircut.
4:53 4:55 P The President talked with Representative Pepper.
5:07 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:09 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.
5:009 5:56 The President participated in a message taping
session for:
United Way Message
Health Distributors' Convention
National Basketball Association
Penn State Dinner
Telephone Pioneers 75th Anniversary
Convention
Political Campaign Tapes
5:56 The President went to the doctor's office.
6:00 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President had dinner with:
Nancy Reagan, The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, The President's
daughter
Ted Graber, decorator with the William
Haines Company, Beverly Hills,
California
Mrs. Alfred S. (Betsy) Bloomingdale, widow
of the founder of Diner's Club, Los
Angeles, California
8:34 8:37 P | The President talked with Senator Barry M.
Goldwater (R-Arizona). The call was
broadcast over public address system to
a dinner in honor of the Senator.
8:37 8:40 P | The President talked with Senator Goldwater.
10:45 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE SEPTEMBER 10, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  7:45 a.m. WEDNEsDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7 :45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office.
3:01 5:33 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:33 5:53 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of the Federative
Republic of Brazil with administration
officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
9:53 9:56 The President met with Mr, Regan.
9:55 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.
10:00 The President and the First Lady went to the
South Grounds,
10:00 J10:26 The President and the First Lady participated in
an arrival ceremony for the President of the
Federative Republic of Brazil and Mrs. Jose
Sarney Costa.
Members of the press.
The President and the First Lady greeted President
and Mrs. Sarney.
10:107 ? The President and President Sarney exchanged
welcoming remarks.
10:26 The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Sarney to the State
Floor Residence.
10:26 |10:33 ' The Presidential party greeted members of the
official U.S. and Brazilian parties.
10:33 The President escorted President Sarney to the
Oval Office,
10:33 |11:086 The President met with:

President Sarney Costa
Rubens Ricupero, Foreign Affairs Advisor to
the President (Notetaker), Federative

Republic of Brazil
(continued)
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WHITE age
THEWHTEHOUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN i
LOCATION DATE SEPTEMEER 10, 1984
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. ™€ 10:33 a.m. WEDNESDAY
N out  |PHONE ACTIVITY
Ursula Schneider, interpreter, Federative
Republic of Brazil
Ms. Tillman
Neil Seidenman, interpreter, Department of
State
11:06 The President escorted President Sarney to the
Cabinet Room.
11:06 J11:42 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Brazilian officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."
11:42 The President and President Sarney returned to the
Oval Office.
11:44 The President escorted President Sarney to his
motorcade on the South Grounds.
11:44 |11:47 The President bade farewell to President Sarnevy.
Members of the press.
11:47 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:007 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:02 1:12 The President participated in a ceremony to
announce the Boy's Clubs of America's "Youth
of the Year." For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."
1:24 1:32 The President met with:
Linda Chavez, Republican ESenatorial
candidate for Maryland
Mitchell E., Daniels, Jr., Assistant for
Political and Intergovernmental Affairs
Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications
Members of the press (in/out).
1:42 1:43 P The President talked with John Paul Wiese, Judge,
U.5. Claims Court.
1:46 1:47 P The President talked with Patrick J. Duggan,
Circuit Court Judge for the Third Judicial
Court of Michigan (Wayne County).
1:50 P The President telephoned Dr. Stephen Lyne (need

(continued)
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page 3

LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C,.

DATE SEPTEMBER 10, 1986

TME  1:50 p.m. WEDNESDAY

N OUT | PHONE ACTIVITY
to identify). The call was not completed.
at Boston University's Center for International
Relations. The call was not completed,.

1:58 1:59 R The President talked with Dr. Lyne.

2:02 P The President telephoned John L. Napier, partner
with Napier and Jennings law firm,
Bennettsville, South Carolina. The call was
not completed.

2:23 2:24 P The President talked with Paul Russo (Need to
identify).
Virginia,

2:25 2:26 R The President talked with Mr. Napier.

2:31 2:38 P The President talked with George L. Murphy,
former Senator (R-California).

3:13 3:17 P The President talked with Secretary of Commerce
Malcolm Baldridge.

3:28 3:32 P The President talked with Secretary of Energy
John S. Herrington.

3:40 3:42 R The President talked with his daughter, Maureen
Reagan Revell,

3:44 3:48 P The President talked with Robert Carlson.

4:42 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.,

7:37 The President and the First Lady went to the
North Portico.

1337 7:40 The President and the First Lady greeted President

' and Mrs. Sarney.
Membere of the press (in/out).

T:37 7:40 The President and the First Lady greeted President

and Mrs. Sarney.
Members of the press (in/out).
7:40 The President and the First Lady escorted

President and Mrs. Sarney to the second
floor Yellow Room for refreshments.
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THE WHITE HOQUSE —_—
WASHINGTON, D.C. TE  7:55 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN out  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7355 The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Sarney to the Blue
Room.,
7355 8:16 The Presidential party participated in a receiving
line to greet dinner guests,
B:16 The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden for
dinner.
10:00 | 10:21 The President and President Sarney exchanged
toasts.
Members of the press (in/out).
10:25 The Presidential party went to the South Grounds
for coffee and after dinner liqueurs.
10:457 The Presidential party went to their seats in the
center of the South Lawn.
10:54 | 11:21 The Presidential party attended a performance by
singer Paul Anka.
11:24 The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Sarney to the North
Portico.
11:24 | 11:26 The President and the First Lady bade farewell to
President and Mrs. Sarney.
Members of the press (in/out).
11:26 The President and the First Lady returned to the
Grand Foyer for dancing.
11:51 The President and the First Lady returned to the

second floor Residence.

For a record of the President's activities after
midnight, see the Daily Diary for September
11, 1986.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

WASHINGTON,

HOUSE

D-C-

°A™  SEPTEMBER 11, 1986

TIME DAY
12:30 a.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

12:30

9:38

11:01

11:25

11:25

11:45

12:08

9:31

10:03

11:16

11:45

Following a State Dinner in honor of the President
of the Federative Republic of Brazil and Mrs.
Sarney, the President retired.

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vernon A, Walters, U.S5. Representative to
the United Nations (UN)

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Eeel
Mr. McDaniel

The President met with:
Frank J. Fahrenkopf, Chairman of the
Republican National Committee (RNC)
Mr. Regan

The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld
Executive Office Building.

The President addressed business leaders attending
the Public/Private Partnership Conference.
Members of the press.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
on the patio outside the Oval Office.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE
WASHINGTON,

HOUSE
D.C.

DATE

SEPTEMBER 11, 1986
TIME

DAY
1:53 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

1:53
1:53

1:53
1:55

}—
-

58

4:377

4:42?

1:58
1:58

1:58
1:58

2:02

4:377

4:427

4:477

The President met with:

Vice President Bush

Ricardo Montero-Duque, a recently released
longtime political prisoner of the
President of the Republic of Cuba,
Fidel Castro

Mrs. Ricardo (Esther) Montero-Dugue, wife

Mr. Regan

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting

to discuss the drug abuse policy package. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
for a cover story for First Monday magazine
with:

Barbara Sido, BEditor of First Monday
Magazine

Terry Wade, Director of Communications,
Republican National Committee (RNC)

Susan Mathis Richard, Special Assistant and
Director of Media Relations

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Ana Maria Perera, Founder and President of
Cuban-American Women and Men
Max Green, Associate Director of Public
Liaison

The President met with:
W. Glenn Campbell, Chairman, President's
Intelligence Oversight Board
Bretton G. Sciaroni, Counsel, President's
Intelligence Oversight Board
Charles Tyroler II, Member, President's
Intelligence Oversight Board
Mr. Poindexter
Eenneth E. deGraffenreid, Special
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON,

D.C.

PATE  SEPTEMBER 11, 1986

TIME DAY
4:42 p.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:4772

4:527

4:577

5:027

5:087

5:13

5:13

5:16

7:00

10:15

4:527

4:5772|

5:0272

5:077?

5:137

Assistant and Senior Director,
Intelligence Programs, National
Security Council (NSC)
The purpose of the meeting was to present the
President with a report of the Board's
activities over the past year.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Staff Assistant
to the Chief of Staff, Kathleen A. Reid.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Deputy Assistant
and Senior Director for Public Affairs,
National Security Council (NSC) Karna Small.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Executive Associate
Director, Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) , Jeffrey A. Eisenach.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Director of
Projects, Office of the First Lady, EKenneth
Barun.

The President met with the First Lady.

The President and the First Lady went to the White
House Library.

The President and the First Lady participated in a
photo opportunity with members of the press,
while working on their upcoming joint address
to the nation.

Members of the press (in/out).

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines
Company, Beverly Hills, California

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PAT®  SEPTEMBER 12, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:45
9:00
9:00

9:31

10:47
10:50
10:52
11:02

12:03
1:17

1:24
1:24

10:15

10:52
10:52
10:54
12:03

1:23

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H., Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President met to discuss emerging budget
trends in the national security program
with:
Vice President Bush
James C. Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Keel

The President had lunch.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Regan

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President participated in a ceremony to

honor principals from exemplary elementary
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE  SEPTEMBER 12, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TE DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:24 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

schools from across the country.
Members of the press.

1:35 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:35 1:37 The President met with:
William J. Bennett, Secretary of Education
Mr. Regan

1:37 2:11 The President met with:

Secretary Shultz
Mr. Poindexter

2:13 2:16 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Ronald H. Walker, Senior partner and
Managing Director, Korn/Ferry
International, Washington, D.C.; and
former Chairman, Presidential
Inaugural Committee

Lester Korn, Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer, Korn/Ferry International

22X} 2:24 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

B. Franklin Skinner, President and Chief
Executive Officer, Southwestern Bell;
President, Telephone Pioneers of America

Raymond L. McGuire, Senior Vice President,
Bell South Corporation

Dennis E. LeBlanc, Director of Federal
Relations, Pacific Telesis Group

Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant
and Director, Private Sector
Initiatives (PSI)

2:26 2:43 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with departing U.S. Ambassadors and their
families. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

2:44 2:47 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Mercedes Tira Andrei, representative of
Business Day, Philippine newspaper
Maria Lourdes Mangahas, representative of
The Manila Chronical, Philippine
newspaper
(continued)
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DA
M ™  SEPTEMBER 12, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:44 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

Roman Popadiuk, Staff Secretary, Office of
the Press Secretary

2:51 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

3:18 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

3:22 3:53 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine

helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"A Fine Mess."
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LOCATION

CAMP DAVID,
MARYLAND

DATE

SEPTEMBER 13, 1986
TIME DAY
12:06 p.m. SATURDAY

ACTIVITY

12:06

3:30?

4:33

12:11

4:407

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on international trade.

The President and the First Lady went to Laurel
Lodge study.

The President and the First Lady participated in a
rehearsal for their upcoming Address to the
Nation on the National Campaign against Drug
Abuse.

The President talked with his Principal Deputy
Press Secretary, Larry M. Speakes.

The President and the First Lady returned to Aspen
Lodge.

The President talked with former President,
Richard M. Nixon.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Tough Guys."
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i DATE  SEPTEMBER 14, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 1:32 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT ACTIVITY
1:32 2:01 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
2:02 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
5:00 The President and the First Lady participated in a
rehearsal for their upcoming Address to the
Nation on the National Campaign against Drug
Abuse.
6:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
The President and the First Lady went to the West
Sitting Hall.
8:00 B:23 The President and the First Lady made an Address
to the Nation on the National Campaign against
Drug Abuse. Their remarks were broadcast live
over nationwide radio and television.
Members of the press (in/out).
8:27 8:28 The President talked with Secretary of State
George P. Shultz.
8:36 8:37 The President talked with Attorney General

10:03

Edwin Meese III.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

AT SEPTEMBER 15, 1986

TIME DAY
7:50 a.m. MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:27

10:02

10:59

11:01

9:27

10:27

11:01

11:06

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President met to discuss his upcoming speech
to the United Nations General Assembly with:

Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

Mr. Keel

Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications

Anthony Dolan, Special Assistant and Chief
Speechwriter

Peter W. Rodman, Deputy Assistant for
Foreign Policy, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President met in the Oval Office study with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan

The President signed Executive Order 12564 and the
transmittal to Congress on proposed legislation
on the National campaign against drug abuse.

He was accompanied by:

Carlton E. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Drug Abuse Policy and Director, Drug
Abuse Policy Office

Mr. Regan

Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

Peter J. Wallison, Counsel

{continued)
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LorATION °A"  SEPTEMBER 15, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:01 a.m. MONDAY
N out  |PHONE ACTIVITY
Members of the press.

11:04 ? The President participated in a brief question and
answer session with members of the press.

11:30 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

11:30 |11:37 The President participated in a meeting with the
Fifty State Presidents of the U.S. Jaycees to
promote the new drug awareness program for
youth. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

11:37 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:39 |11:43 P The President talked with Melissa F. Wells,
Director, IMPACT Program in Geneva,
Switzerland.

11:51 |11:53 P The President talked with Theodore E. Gildred,
founder and Chairman of the Board of Torrey
Pines Bank.

12:03 The President went to the Red Room.

12:03 1:21 The President hosted a luncheon for members of the
Ronald Reagan Presidential Foundation. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

12:13 The Presidential party went to the State Dining
Room for lunch.

1:14 The President returned to the Red Room and
participated in a photo opportunity with
luncheon guests.

1:21 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:46 1:47 P The President talked with Everett E. Briggs, Vice
President of the National Defense University.

1:51 1:58 The President met with Mr. Poindexter.

1:59 2:23 The President participated in a briefing on his
upcoming meeting with the Prime Minister of
the State of Israel with administration
officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

SEPTEMBER 15, 1986
TIME DAY

2:30 p.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
2:30 2:31 The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
2:31 3:00 The President met with Prime Minister of the State
of Israle Shimon Peres.
Members of the press (in/out).
3:02 The President escorted Prime Minister Peres to the

3:02 3:39

3:39 3:47

3:50 3:52

3:51

4:31 4:53

4:56 5:25

Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Israeli officials. PFor a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President escorted Prime Minister Peres to the
South Grounds.

The President and Prime Minister Peres exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister
Peres.
Members of the press.
The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President participated in a ceremony to

receive Diplomatic Credentials. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
Dennis Revell, husband
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s At SEPTEMBER 15, 1986

THE WHITE HOQOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:10 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

10:10 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

SEPTEMBER 16, 1986

TIME DAY
7:30 a.m. TUESDAY

N ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:26 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:26 9:37 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
9:33 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:33 |10:28 The President participated in a meeting with the
Republican Congressional leadership. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:32 |10:59 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan
11:05 |11:06 The President met with Mr. Regan.
11:07 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
11:07 |11l:58 The President participated in a National Security
Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
11:58 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:007? The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:12 1:15 The President met with:

Mr. Regan
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
SEPTEMBER 16, 1986

TIME DAY
1:15 p.m. TUESDAY

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

1:15
1:15

1:25
2:00

2:34

3:10

4:35

Ll

4:38

1:25

4:38

5:19

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President participated in a ceremony on the
occasion of Hispanic Heritage Week.
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)

Senator Jeremiah Denton, (R-Alabama)

Senator James T. Broyhill, (R-North
Carolina)

Linda Chavez, Republican Senatorial
Candidate for Maryland

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., Assistant for
Political and Intergovernmental Affairs

Haley Barbour, Deputy Assistant and
Director, Office of Political Affairs

Mr. Ball

Elizabeth Board, Special Assistant and
Director of Television Office

The President met with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Regan

The President met with Jaquelin H. "Jack"™ Hume,
President of the Jaquelin Hume Foundation, San
Francisco, California.

The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Keel

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. EKeel

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Abraham D. Sofaer, Legal Advisor to the
Department of State
Mr. Regan
Mr. Keel
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D
HESIRR A  SEPTEMBER 16, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:21 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
038 e e etk i
5:27 The President returned to the second floor
Regidence.
7:00 The President had dinner.
T:44 8:02 R The President talked with the First Lady in New
York City, New York.
8:15 P The President telephoned his brother J. Neil

Reagan. The call was not completed.
9:29 9:37 R The President talked with Neil Reagan.

9:35 The President retired.
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7:50 a.m. WEDNESDAY

The President had breakfast.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of the Republic of
the Philippines with administration officials.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President met with:
Secretary Baker
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Speakes

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter

The President greeted President of the Republic of
the Philippines, Corazon C. Agquino.
Members of the press, in/out

The President met with:
President Aquino
Richard T. Childress, Director of Asian
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

The President escorted President Aquino to the
Cabinet Room.

The President and President Aquino greeted members
of the official U.S. Philippino delegations.
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SEPTEMBER 17, 1986

12:17 p.m. WEDNESDAY

The President escorted President Aquino to the
State Dining Room.

The President hosted a working luncheon in honor
of President Aquino. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

The Presidential party had lunch.

The President escorted President Aquino to the
South Grounds.

The President and President Aquino exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.

The President bade farewell to President Aquino.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to receive the second report
of the Commission on the Bicentennial of the
Constitution with:

Warren E. Burger, Chairman of the
Commission on the Bicentennial of the
Constitution

Mr. Regan

Peter J. Wallison, Counsel

Jay B. Stephens, Deputy Counsel

Alan C. Raul, Associate Counsel

Matt Neumeier, Staff Member, Commission on
the Bicentennial of the Constitution

The President met with:
Edmund Morris, the President's biographer
Mr. Regan
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SEPTEMBER 18, 1986

7:54 a.m. THURSDAY

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President talked with Annie Callahan, Manager
of photo coverage, Washington Bureau, Time
Magazine.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter

The President went to the South Grounds.
The President flew by Marine helicopter from the

South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to Moissant International Airport, New
Orleans, Louisiana. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt
(R-Nevada) .

The President talked with Senator Orrin G. Hatch
(R-Utah) .

The President talked with Senator Dennis DeConcini
(D-Arizona).

The President was greeted aboard Air Force One by
(continued)
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SEPTEMBER 18, 1986
MOISSANT INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 11:05 a.m. THURSDAY

Representative W. Henson Moore (R-Louisiana).

The President deplaned and was greeted by:

Mrs. W. Henson (Carolyn) Moore, wife of the
Representative (R-Louisiana)

Skip{H?nd, Louisiana State Representative
R

Ginny Martinez, Louisiana State Republican
Committeewoman

Charles Foti, Sheriff, Orleans Parish (R)

Ed Lombard, Criminal Clerk of the Court (R)

Ron Harris, Mayor (R-Gretna, Louisiana)

11:10 The President, accompanied by Representative and
Mrs. Moore, went to their motorcade.

11:11 11:29 The President motored from the Moissant Interna-
tional Airport to Lafreniere Park, Foundation
Building. He was accompanied by:
Representative Moore
Mrs. Moore
Mr. Regan



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS
Washington, D.C.

New Orleans, Louisiana
Montgomery, Alabama

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE 18 September 1986

TIME MOVEMENTS
0901 Oval Office
0937 South Grounds
0939 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
0946 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
0956 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One

CcDT 1059 Arrive Moissant International Airport, New Orleans,

Louisiana

1111 Depart Moissant International Airport via Motorcade
1129 Arrive Lafreniere Park
1207 Depart Lafreniere Park via Motorcade
1227 Arrive Sheraton New Orleans Hotel
1351 Depart Sheraton New Orleans Hotel wia Motorcade
1416 Arrive Moissant International Airport
1425 Depart Moissant International Airport wia Air Force One
1520 Arrive Maxwell Air Force Base, Montgomery, Alabama
1530 Depart Maxwell Air Force Base via Motorcade
1540 Arrive Montgomery Civic Center
1658 Depart Montgomery Civie Center via Motorcade
1706 Arrive Maxwell Air Force Base
1715 Depart Maxwell Air Force Base via Air Force One

EDT 1941 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
1950 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine Ome
1958 Arrive South Grounds
2000 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

___ SEPTEMBER 19, 1986

TIME DAY
B:54 a.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

8:54
10:29

10:30

10:47

11:33

11:45

12:04

12:517

10:47

11:03

11:34

12:04

12:5]

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for Mational
Security Affairs

Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President talked with George F. Will,
syndicated columnist.

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter

The President met to discuss the continued refusal
of the Soviet authorities to release newsman
Nicholas Daniloff with:

Eduard Amvrosiyevich Shevardnadze, Minister
of Foreign Affairs, Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics (U.S.S.R.)

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Mr. Regan

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Tabeo Plaschenko, interpreter, Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics (U.S5.S5.R.)

Dimitri Zarechnak, interpreter, Department
of State

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President talked with Vice President George H.
Bush.

The President met to commemorate the signing of
H.R. 4151, the Omnibus Diplomatic Security and
Antiterrorism Act of 1986. For a list of

(continued)
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LOCATION

YHE WHITE HOUSE

°""  SEPTEMBER 19, 1986

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:28 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouTt PHONE ACTIVITY
attendees, see APPENDIX "A,"
1:35 1355 The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Senator Richard G. Lugar, (R-Indiana)
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Keel
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
1:55 2:17 The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Poindexter

2:22 The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.

2:22 2:45 The President participated in a briefing for
Presidents of Historically Black Colleges
and Universities. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press.

2:45 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:47 2:49 P The President talked with Hector Barreto,
President of the U.S. Hispanic Chamber of
Commerce. The call was broadcast over public
address system to the National Convention of
the U.S. Hispanic Chamber of Commerce in
Denver, Colorado.

2:53 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

3:27 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

3:30 4:02 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C,"

8:00? The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"That's Life."
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LOGARTION OATE  SEPTEMBER 20, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIVE DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:33 a.m. SATURDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

9:33 9:34 R The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F., Kuhn,

9:34 9:38 P The President talked with his Assistant for
12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on tax reform.

3:29 3:30 R The President talked with Mr. Euhn.
3:30 3:36 P The President talked with Mr. Poindexter.

6:34 6:35 R The President talked with Mr. Poindexter.

National Security Affairs, John M. Poindexter.

8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Rustlers Rhapsody."
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LOCATION

DATE

EPTE
CAMP DAVID, TIME OAY
MARYLAND 1:34 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
1:34 2:02 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
2:04 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
3:28 3:42 P | The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger,
Chairman, National Bipartisan Commission on
Central America; and former Secretary of State.
3:42 3:44 P | The President talked with Secretary of State
George P. Shultz.
5:44 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue

5:44 6:15
6:15

6:15 6:24

6:24

7:08

7:30

10:15

Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a recep-
tion for contributors to the Blair House
Restoration Fund.

The President and the First Lady greeted guests.

The President and the First Lady went to the Red
Room.

The President and the First Lady met with
Mortimer B. Zuckerman, Chairman and Editor

of U.S. News and World Report Magazine, New
York, New York.

The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.

The President and the First Lady retired.
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HaGATION At SEPTEMBER 22, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. MONDAY
1] ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:57 The President went to the South Grounds.
9:00 9:06 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the

South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

9:11 9:56 The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to Newark International Airport, Newark,
New Jersey. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

10:05 |10:12 The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Newark International Airport to Battery Park
landing zone, New York City, New York. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

10:12 The President deplaned and was greeted by:

Vernon A. Walters, U.S. Representative to
the United Nations (UN)

Edward I. Koch, Mayor (D-New York, New York)

Andrew P. O'Rourke, County Executive,
Westchester County, White Plains, New
York

Dean G. Skelos, New York State Senator (R)

Christopher Mega, New York State Senator (R)

The President went to his motorcade.

10:17 |10:32 The President motored from Battery Park landing
zone to the United Nations building, Delegates
entrance. He was accompanied by his Chief of
Staff, Donald T. Regan.

10:32 The President was greeted by Ali Teymour, Chief of
Protocol for the United Nations.

The President, escorted by Mr. Teymour, went
inside the United Nations building.

The President was greeted by Secretary General of
the United Nations, Javier Perez de Cuellar
de la Guerra.

10:35 |10:37 The President was greeted by:
King Juan Carlos I of Spain
Queen Sofia
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ATION A" SEPTEMBER 22, 1986
UNITED NATIONS BUILDING TIME DAY
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10:35 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
10:35 The President, escorted by Mr. Teymour and
Secretary General Perez de Cuellar, went
to the Secretary General's Foyer.
10:372]10:407 The President participated in a meeting with:
King :
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Regan
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Francisco Fernandez-Ordonez, Minister of
Foreign Affairs, Spain
Marquise de Mcondegar, Chief of Staff of the
Royal Household, Spain
Mizanur Manueco, Ambassador of Spain to the
U.5.
The President met with:
Secretary General Perez de Cuellar
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
10:45 The President, escorted by Mr. Teymour, went to
the office of the President of the General
Assembly.
10:457|10:507? The President met with:
Humayun Rasheed Chowdhury, President of the
41st Session of the United Nations
General Assembly
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Regan
Mr. John M. Poindexter, Assistant for
National Security Affairs
The President, escorted by Mr. Teymour, went to
the holding room.
The President, escorted by Mr. Teymour, went to
his seat in the General Assembly Hall.
The President was introduced by President
Chowdhury.
11:00 |11:257 The President addressed the 4l1lst Session of the

United Nations General Assembly.
Members of the press.
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LOCATION DATE
SEPTEMBER 22, 1986
UNITED NATIONS BUILDING TIME DAY
NEW YORE, NEW YORK 11:30 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

Foyer.
The President returned to his motorcade.
11:38 | 11:39 The President motored from the United Nations

Building to the U.S. Mission, underground
entrance. He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President returned to the General Secretary's

11:40 The President went to Ambassador Walter's office.
11:457 12:2&4 The President attended a private briefing luncheon
with:

Secretary Shultz
Ambassador Walters
Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

The President went to the 12th Floor Conference
Room.

12:202] 1:107 The President participated in a meeting with
Allied Foreign Ministers. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press (in/out).

1:107? The President, accompanied by Lord Carrington,
returned to Ambassador Walter's office.

1:152] 1:207 The President met with:

Lord Carrington

Secretary Shultz

Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

Peter R. Sommer, Director, European and
Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

Brian Fall, Chief de Cabinet, NATO

1:25 The President returned to his motorcade.

1:27 1:38 The President motored from the U.S. Mission to
by Mr. Regan.

1:38 The President was greeted by:

George A. Pataki, New York State
Assemblyman (R)

Battery Park landing zone. He was accompanied

(continued)
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LOCATION DATE
SEPTEMBER 22, 1986
BATTERY PARK LANDING ZONE TIME DAY
NEW YORE, NEW YORK 1:38 p.m. MONDAY
N ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

Nicholas A. Spano, New York State
Assemblyman (R)

Arnaldo A. Ferraro, New York State
Assemblyman (R)

Douglas W. Prescott, New York State
Assemblyman (R)

Robert A, Straniere, New York State
Assemblyman (R)

1:42 1:51 The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Battery Park landing zone to Newark Interna-
tional Airport, Newark, New Jersey. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "E."

2:01 2:38 The President flew by Air Force One from Newark

For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "F."

2:50 | 2:58 The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "G."

3:00 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

3:00 3:10 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Arliss Sturgulewski, Republican
Gubernatorial candidate for Alaska

Peter Simpson, Republican Gubernatorial
candidate for Wyoming

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., Assistant for

Haley Barbour, Deputy Assistant and

Intergovernmental Affairs

3:10 The President returned to the second floor
Resgsidence.
4:34 4:37 P The President talked with J. Byron Burton,

Burton Associates Hearing and Specialists,
Inc., Santa Ana, California.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

International Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland.

Political and Intergovernmental Affairs

Director, Office of Political Affairs
Andrew H. Card, Jr., Special Assistant for
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THE WHITE HOUSE

LOCATION DATE  SEPTEMBER 22, 1986

THE WHITE BOUSE TIME DAY
10:17 p.m. MONDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

10:17 The President retired.
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SEPTEMBER 23, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
T7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:58 The President went to the Oval Office.

B:58 G:34 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

9:34 9:57 The President met for a national security briefing
withs:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSQC)

Mr. Regan

10:43 10:45 The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Regan
Mr, Poindexter

10:45 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

10:45 10157 The President participated in a briefing on
nuclear testing with a group of supporters
of a strong U.S. defense. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press (in/out).

10157 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:05 11:06 P The President talked with Douglas H. Ginsberg,
Agsgistant Attorney General, Antitrust Division.

11:07 11:09 P The President talked with Alex T. Howard, Jr..
attorney with Johnstone, Adams, Howard,
Bailey & Gordon law firm, Mobile, Alabama.

11:13 11:14 P The President talked with Arnold L. Raphel, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State for Near Eastern
and South Asian Affairs.

11:16 11:18 P The President talked with Dwayne O, Andreas,
Chairman and Chief Executiwve Officer, Archer
(continued)
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11:55

113558

11:59

1:40

3:17

page 2
SEPTEMBER 23, 1986

11:16 a.m. TUESDAY

Daniels Midland Company, Decatur, Illinois.
The President met with the First Lady.

The President had lunch with:
The First Lady
Suzanne Massie, co-author of "Nicholas and
Alexandra"

The President went to Room 450 in the 014
Executive Office Building.

The President participated in a briefing on tax
reform for members of the tax reform action
coalition.

Members of the press.

The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.

The President talked with the President of the
Republic of the Philippines Corazon C. Aquino.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Lt, Gen. Fred K.
Mahaffey, Commander in Chief, U.S. Readiness
Command.

The President participated in individual photo
and video sessions with incumbent Members of
Congress for their campaigns. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President met in the Oval Office study with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence,.

The President and the First Lady went to the
South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
(continued)
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C, 6:38 p.m. TUESDAY

South Grounds to the J.W. Marriott Hotel.

B:48 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

9:45 The President retired.

3
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SEPTEMBER 24, 1986

T7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the doctor's office.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President went to the South Grounds.
The President flew by Marine helicopter from the

South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to Detroit Metropolitan Wayne County Air-
port, Detroit, Michigan. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President talked on a conference call with:
Steven McDonald, a New York City policeman
who was shot in the head while in the
line of duty on July 12, 1986
Mrs. Steven (Patty) McDonald, wife

The President talked with Senator Robert J. Dole
(R-Kansas) .

The President talked with Representative Robert H.
Michel (R-Illinois).

The President talked with Frank J. Fahrenkopf,
Jr., Chairman of the Republican National
Committee (RNC).
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SEPTEMBER 24, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:32 p.m. WEDNESDAY

B:32 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

9:55 The President retired.



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
Detroit, Michigan
OCmaha, Nebraska

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE 24 September 19B¢
TIME MOVEMENTS
0858 Oval Office
0946 South Grounds
0949 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
0958 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
1005 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One
1110 Arrive Detroit Metropolitan Wayne County Airport,

Detroit, Michigan

1119 Depart Detroit Metropolitan Wayne County Airport via
Motorcade

1152 Arrive Cobo Arena

1233 Depart Cobo Arena via Motorcade

1235 Arrive Cobo Hall

1349 Depart Cobo Hall wia Motorcade

1421 Arrive Detroit Metropolitan Wayne County Airport

1430 Depart Detroit Metropolitan Wayne County Airport via

Air Force Cne

1537 Arrive Eppley Air Field, Omaha, Nebraska

1545 Depart Eppley Air Field via Motorcade

1554 Arrive Omaha Civic Auditorium

1702 Depart Omaha Civic Auditorium wvia Motorcade

1712 Arrive Eppley Air Field

1722 Depart Eppley Air Field via Air Force One

2012 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland

2020 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One ‘

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
Detroit, Michigan
Omaha, Nebraska

LOCATION Washington, D.C.

DATE 24 September 198¢

TIME MOVEMENTS
2030 Arrive South Grounds
2032 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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SEPTEMBER 25, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:48 a.m. THURSDAY

T:48
10:24
10:25

11:00

12:04
12:57
12:59

122359

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President went to the Oval Office.

11:00 The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

11:47 The President met for a national security briefing
with:

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:58 The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
1:21 The President participated in a meeting with
members of Committee on the Future of the

Western Community. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

1:45 The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President went to the South Grounds.

1:50 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the J.W. Marriott Hotel, underground entrance.
He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President went to the holding room and was
greeted by:

William B. Foster, President, National
Fraternal Congress of America,
Naperville, Illinois

Henry F. Scheig, Chairman of the Board, Aid
Association for Lutherans, Appleton,
Wisconsin

Aloysius A. Mazewski, President, Polish
American Congress and President,
Polish National Alliance of the U.S.,
Chicago, Illinois
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SEPTEMBER 25, 1986
J.W. MARRIOTT HOTEL

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:50 p.m. THURSDAY

1:50 2325 The President attended the opening session of the
100th Annual Meeting of the National Fraternal
Congress.

Members of the press.

1:557 The President went to the offstage announcement
area.

2:007? The President went to the dais in the Grand

Ballroom and was introduced by Mr. Foster.

2:00? ? The President addressed approximately 800
delegates attending the opening session
of the meeting.

2:207? The President returned to the holding room.
2:25 The President returned to his motorcade.
2:25 2:27 The President motored from the J.W. Marriott

Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

2:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:28 2:29 The President met with Mr. Regan.

3:47 3:48 P The President talked with Joseph F. Anderson, Jr.,
South Carolina Representative (R).

3:58 4:36 The President met with syndicated columnist,
George F. Will.

4:29 4:30 R The President talked with Mr. Regan.

4:397 4:4472 The President participated in a ceremony to
kick-off the Combined Federal Campaign.
He was accompanied by:
William E. Brock, Secretary of Labor
Constance J. Horner, Director of the Office
of Personnel Management (OPM)
Members of the press.

4:447 4:497 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Preston R. Tisch, Postmaster General of the

D.S.
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for

Presidential Personnel
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

4:49? 4:547

4:54? 4:567?

4:5672 4:597?

5:067 5:0872

5:08? 5:107

5:12

5:12 6:05

page 3
SEPTEMBER 25, 1986

4:49 p.m. THURSDAY

The President met with:

Lewis E. "Lew" Lehrman, departing President
of Citizens for America

Gerald P. Carmen, incoming President of
Citizens for America

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., Assistant for
Political and Intergovernmental Affairs

The President met with Senator Frank H. Murkowski
(R-Alaska).

The President participated in a photo opportunity

with:

Senator Murkowski

James T. Dean, National Commander of the
American Legion

Mylio S. Kraja, Executive Director,
American Legion

Anthony J. Principi, Chief Counsel and
Staff Director, Senator Committee on
Veterans' Affairs

Carl Anderson, Special Assistant for Public
Liaison

Pamela J. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Special Assistant
for Legislative Affairs, J. Edward Fox and
his family

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

Jean A. Jackson, departing Deputy Director,
Presidential Appointments and
Scheduling

Stephen Jackson, husband

Stephen Jackson, Jr., son

The President went to the White House Library.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:

Eagle Forum Leadership Conference

Political "Doughnut" spots

Harlow Foundation Awards Dinner

Disney World Constitution Celebration

"Vote America"™ Public Service Announcement
(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

6:05

6:14 6:15 P
6:16 P
6:18 P
6:20 P

6:33 6:34 R
6:36 6:37 R

6:48 6:49 R
7:00
10:20

page
SEPTEMBER 25, 1986

5:12 p.m. THURSDAY

USC Message

Marc Buoniconti Project to Cure Paralysis

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

-

The President talked with Representative Robert H.

Michel (R-Illinois).

The President telephoned Representative Trent
Lott (R-Mississippi). The call was not
completed.

The President telephoned Representatie Dan
Rostenkowski (D-Illinois). The call was
not completed.

The President telephoned Representative John J.
Duncan (R-Tennessee). The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Representative Lott.

The President talked with Representative
Rostenkowski.

The President talked with Representative Duncan.
The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION
THE

WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

SEPTEMBER 26, 1986
T:45 a.m. ﬁﬁ&DAY

DATE
TIME

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:51

10:52

10:56

10:56

11:00

11:00

11:0472

10:52

11:0072

11:24

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office,

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
John M. Poindexter,
Security Affairs
Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Regan

Assistant for National

Mr.

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President returned to the second floor

Residence,
The President and the First Lady went to Blue
Room.

The President and the First Lady met with:

Warren E. Burger, Chief Justice of the U.S5.
Supreme Court

Mrs. Warren E. (Elvera) Burger, wife

William H. Rehnguist, Chief
Justice-designate ¢of the U.S5. Supreme
Court

Mrs. William H. (Natalie) Rehnquist, wife

Antonin Scalia, Associate Justice-designate
of the U.5. Supreme Court

Mrs. Antonin (Maureen) Scalia, wife

" The Presidential party went to the East Room.

The President and the First Lady attended a
swearing-in ceremony for Justices Rehnquist

and Scalia.
Members of the press.

The oaths of office were administered by Chief
Justice Burger.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE  SEPTEMBER 26, 1986

WASHINGTON, D.C. T™E  11:24 a.m. PRipay
IN ouT  |PHONE] ACTIVITY
11:24 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:41 J11:42 = The President talked with William L. Dwyer, to be
a Judge for the Western District of Washington.
12:007? The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:44 |12:46 P The President talked with Charles E. Cook, Chair-
man of the Board, Challenge Cook Brothers,
Inc., City of Industry, California.
12:50 P | The President telephoned Bruce M. Selya, to be a
Judge for the Federal District Court of Rhode
Island. The call was not completed,
1:15 1:30 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan
1:32 2:36 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Keel
Mr, McDaniel
2:38 The President returned to the second flcor
Residence.
2:47 The President and the First Lady went to the
South Grounds.
2:50 3:01 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to the
National Security Agency, Fort Meade,
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
3:01 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade.
3:01 3:03 The President and the First Lady motored from the

landing zone to the National Security Agency
Operations Building ZA entrance.
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LOCATION

NATIONAIL SECURITY AGENCY

DATE SEPTEMBER 26, 1986

TIME

Y
FORT MEADE, MARYLAND 3:03 p.m. ?ﬁIDAY

out

PHONE]

ACTIVITY

3:207

3:25

3:407

3:437

3:437

3:46

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:

Secretary Weinberger

William J. Casey, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)

Lt. Gen. William E, Odom, Director of the
National Security Agency, Fort Meade,
Maryland

Mrs, William E. (Anne) Odom, wife

The President and the First Lady participated in
the dedication ceremonies of two new Natiomnal
Security Agency Operations buildings.

The President and the First Lady went to the hold-
ing room. They were accompanied by:
Secretary Weinberger
Mr. Casey
Lt. Gen. and Mrs. Odom

The President and the First Lady went to the
outdoor event site offstage announcement
area.

The President and the First Lady went through a
military cordon onto the dais.

The President was introduced by Secretary
Weinberger.

The President addressed a crowd of National
Security Agency employees and their families,
Cabinet members and Members of Congress.

The President and the First Lad returned to the
holding room. They were accompanied by:
Secretary Weinberger
Mr. Casey
Lt. Gen. and Mrs. Odom

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade,

The President and the FIrst Lady motored from the
Operations Building to the landing zone.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the National Security Agency
to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of

{continued)
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LOCATION DATE SEPTEMBER 26, 1986
NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY s .
FORT MEADE, MARYLAND 3:46 p.m. ﬁﬁIDAY
N OUT  |PHONE : ACTIVITY

passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

4:26 4:28 F The President talked with Judge Selya.

4:55 4:58 R The President talked with his son-in-law, Dennis
Revell.

B:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Night Mother."
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LOCATION DATE
— SEPTEMBER 27, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAy
MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

12:06 |12:11

3:18 3:26
4:41 4:47
4:50 4:53
B:007

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on fiscal year 1987 appropriations bills.

The President talked with Assistant Physician,
Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr.

The President talked on a conference call with:
Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)
Senator Bob Packwood, (R-Oregon)
Senator Bill Bradley, (D-New Jersey)
Senator Bob Easten, (R-Wisconsin)

The President talked with Senator Russell B. Long
(D-Louisiana).

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Courage."
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DATE
bl " SEPTEMBER 28, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 11:25 a.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

11:25 |12:04

12:07

12:15 112:18

12:35

4:25 4:26
4:27 5:15
7:00

8:28 B:30
10:00

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "a."

The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

The President talked with Representative John G.
Rowland (R-Connecticut). The call was broad-
cast over public address system at a fundrais-
ing event on hehalf of Representative Rowland's
re-election campaign.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

The President talked with White House Usher,
Nelson C. Pierce.

The President had dinner in the study.

The President talked with the First Lady in New
York, New York.

The President retired.
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D
i N _SEPTEMBER 29, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:50 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:50 The President had breakfast.
8:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:26 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:26 |10:00 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Alton G. Keel, Jr., Acting Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan
10:19 |10:20 The President met with Mr. Regan.
10:20 The President went to the South Grounds.
10:20 |10:27 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
EDT cDT
10:39 | 11:55 The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to the Kansas City Downtown Airport,
National Guard Ramp, Kansas City, Missouri.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
12:00 The President was greeted aboard Air Force One by
Christopher S. Bond, Republican Senatorial
candidate for Missouri and former Governor
(R-Missouri).
12:05? The President, accompanied by Mr. Bond, deplaned.
The President and Mr. Bond were greeted by Mrs.
Carolyn Bond.
12:062|12:307? The President participated in a rally for Mr.
Bond's Senatorial campaign.
Members of the press.
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LOCATION

KANSAS CITY DOWNTOWN AIRPORT TIME DAY

" SEPTEMBER 29, 1986

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 12:06 p.m. MONDAY

ouTt

PHOME

ACTIVITY

12:24

12:43

12:437

12:457

1:10?

1:157

12:43

12:457

1:17%

The President, accompanied by Mr. and Mrs. Bond,
went to their seats on the dais. They were
accompanied by:

Governor John Ashcroft, (R-Missouri)

Mrs. John (Janet) Ashcroft, wife

Margaret Kelley, Missouri State Auditor (R)

William L. Webster, Missouri State Attorney
General (R)

Wendell Bailey, Missouri State Treasurer (R)

Bobbie Capps, Missouri State Republican
Committeewoman

The President was introduced by Mr. Bond.

The President addressed a crowd of Missouri
residents attending a campaign rally for
Mr. Bond.

Members of the press.

The President, accompanied by Mr. and Mrs. Bond,
went to his motorcade.

The President motored from the National Guard Ramp
to the 0l1d Terminal Building. He was accompa-
nied by:

Mr. and Mrs. Bond
Mr. Regan

The Presidential party went to the holding room
and was joined by Governor and Mrs. Ashcroft.

The Presidential party went to the offstage
announcement area.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
and reception with major donors to Mr. Bond's
campaign.

The President returned to the holding room. He
was accompanied by:
Governor and Mrs. Ashcroft
Mr. and Mrs. Bond

The President, accompanied by Mr. and Mrs. Bond,
returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the 0ld Terminal
Building to the National Guard Ramp. He was
(continued)
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LOCATION

KANSAS CITY DOWNTOWN AIRPORT
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

""" SEPTEMBER 29, 1986

TIME DAY
1:15 p.m. MONDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:20

]
.

:45

2:31

2:44

accompanied by:
Mr. and Mrs.
Mr. Regan

Bond

The President was greeted by Mrs. Kelley.

The President bade farewell to:
Governor and Mrs. Ashcroft
Mr. and Mrs. Bond

The President flew by Air Force One from Kansas
City Downtown Airport to Joe Foss Field, Sioux
Falls, South Dakota. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C."

The President was greeted aboard Air Force One by
Senator James Abdnor (R-South Dakota).

The President, accompanied by Senator Abdnor,
deplaned and was greeted by:
Maurice Murphey, Abdnor Campaign State
Co-Chairman
Carole Hillard, Abdnor Campaign State
Co-Chairman
Walter D. Miller, Republican Candidate for
Lt. Governor of South Dakota
Jack White, Mayor (R-Sioux Falls, South
Dakota)
Joel Rosenthal, South Dakota State
Republican Chairman
Dick Ecsterum, Head of the Scuth Dakota
Farm Bureau
Col. Phillip G. EKilley, Commanding Officer,
1l4th Tactical Fighter Group, South
Dakota Air National Guard

The President, accompanied by Senator Abdnor, went
to his motorcade.

The President motored from Joe Foss Field to the
Sioux Falls Arena, loading dock entrance. He
was accompanied by:

Senator Abdnor
Mr. Regan

The President, accompanied by Senator Abdnor,
went to the holding room.
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LOCATION
°AT®  SEPTEMBER 29, 1986
SIOUX FALLS ARENA TIME DAY
SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA 2:50 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
2:50? The President, accompanied by Senator Abdnor,
went to the reception room.
2:507?| 3:107 The President participated in a photo opportunity
and reception for major donors to Senator
Abdnor's campaign.
3:10? The President, accompanied by Senator Abdnor,
returned to the holding room.
33115 3:35 The President addressed approximately 6,000 Sioux
Falls residents attending a GOP Rally.
Members of the press.
3:15 The President, accompanied by Senator Abdnor, went

to his seat on the dais for the rally. For a
list of other dais guests, see APPENDIX "D."

3:207? The President, accompanied by Senator Abdnor,
returned to the holding room.

3:407? The President returned to the holding room.

3:44 The President returned to his motorcade.

3:44 3:58 The President motored from the Sioux Falls Arena

to Joe Foss Field. He was accompanied by:

Governor William J. Janklow (R-South
Dakota)

Richard McBrayer, a farmer from Ethan,
South Dakota

Charles Johnson, a farmer from Madison,
South Dakota

Mr. Regan

4:007 The President was greeted by:
(R)

(R)

Donald J. Ham, South Dakota State
Representative (R)

Royal J. Wood, South Dakota State
Representative (R)

Dean W. Anderson, South Dakota State
Representative (R)

Mary B. Edelen, South Dakota State
Representative (R)

Gary W. Hanson, South Dakota State Senator

Mary A. McClure, South Dakota State Senator

(continued)
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LOCATION

DATE

BER
JOE FOSS FIELD TIME DAY
SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA 4:00 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
Col. Killey
CDT EDT
4:13 :14 The President flew by Air Force One from Joe Foss
Field to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "E."
5:30 P The President telephoned Senator Abdnor. The call
was not completed.
6:04 6:10 R | The President talked with Senator Abdnor.
7:25 7:33 The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "F."
T:35 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
10:10 The President retired.
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Ko " SEPTEMBER 30, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
10:08 The President went to the Oval Office.
10:08 [10:11 The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

10:12 The President went to the press briefing area.

10:12 |10:18 The President made an announcement to the press
regarding an upcoming meeting with the Chair-
man and Presidium of the Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics, Mikhail S. Gorbachev in
Reykjavik, Iceland, and the release of newsman
Nicholas Daniloff.

Members of the press.

10:18 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:18 |10:45 The President met with Mr. Regan.

11:02 The President went to the South Grounds.

11:03 |11:12 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Sheraton Washington Hotel, underground
entrance. He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President was greeted outside the elevator on
the 8th floor by Gary Sieland, Vice President
and Managing Director of the Sheraton
Washington Hotel.

11:15 |12:03 The President attended the annual meeting of the
Board of Governors of the International
Monetary Fund and World Bank Group.

Members of the press.

11:157? The President went to the holding room.

11:162|11:18? The President participated in a photo opportunity

with:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE
SEPTEMBER 30, 1986
SHERATON WASHINGTON HOTEL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:16 a.m. TUESDAY
(1] ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

James A. Kelly, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Director,
Asian Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

Kiichi Miyazawa, Minister of Finance, Japan

Nobuo Matsunaga, Ambassador of Japan to the
U.S.

Toshiro Ozawa, Notetaker, Japan

The President, accompanied by Secretary Baker,
went to the offstage announcement area.

The President was greeted in the hallway by:

Virgilio Barco Vargas, President of the
Republic of Colombia; and Chairman of
the Board of Governors, International
Monetary Fund and World Bank and its
Affiliates

Barber B. Conable, Jr., President of The
World Bank and its Affiliates

Jacques de Larosiere, Managing Director,
International Monetary Fund (France)

Bob Callis, Assistant Secretary for
Conferences, International Monetary
Fund and the World Bank and its
Affiliates

The President went to his seat at the head table
in the International Ballroom.

The President was introduced by Secretary Baker.

11:21 | 11:44 The President addressed approximately 3,400 dele-
gates, representing 150 countries, attending

the meeting.

The President returned to the holding room.

12:002] 12:037] The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
President Barco
Julio Londono Paredes, Minister of Finance,
Republic of Colombia
Fernando Rey, Personal Secretary to the
President of the Republic of Colombia
Charles A. Gillespie, Jr., Ambassador of
the U.S. to the Republic of Colombia

(continued) |
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SHERATON WASHINGTON HOTEL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C.

12:00 p.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

12:03
12:03

12:13
12:157?
2:16

3:00

3:03
3:03

12:11

2:21

2:56

-

5:022

3:27

Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

Jacqueline Tillman, Deputy Director, Latin
American Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Sheraton Washington
Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President participated in a signing ceremony
for S. 2095, the Tribally Controlled Community
College Assistance Amendments of 1986 with:

Senator Mark Andrews, (R-North Dakota)

Senator James Abdnor, (R-South Dakota)

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., Assistant for
Political and Intergovernmental Affairs

The President met with Secretary Baker.

The President met with:
Representative Eldon Rudd (R-Arizona)
Mr. Kranowitz
The purpose of the meeting was to have the
President inscribe an original o0il painting
of himself, which has hung in Representative
Rudd's office the past four years.

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Ball

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
0oil and gas industry revitalization with a
group of Members of Congress. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press (in/out).
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:27 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
3:27 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:27 3:30 The President met with:
Senator Don Nickles, (R-Oklahoma)
Mr. Regan
Mr. Ball
4:00 4:33 The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Poindexter
4:37 4:427 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Senator Jesse Helms, (R-North Carolina)
Bruce R. Poulton, Chancellor of North
Carolina State University
Albert B. Lanier, Jr., Associate Vice
Chairman for Research, North Carolina
State University
Pamela J. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)
4:427?| 4:477? The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Mrs. John (Cynthia) Amann, Jr., Mrs.
America 1986 form West Palm Beach,
Florida
John Amann, Jr., husband
Ms. Turner
4:477| 4:527 The President participated in a signing ceremony
for S. 1963, authorizing the Secretary of the
Interior to convey 8,501 acres of land to the
New Mexico Institute of Mining and Technology.
He was accompanied by Senator Pete V. Domenici
(R-New Mexico).
4:52?| 4:577 The President participated in a photo opportunity

with:

Representative James H. Quillen,

(R-Tennessee)

David P. Walkey, a constituent of
Representative Quillen
David P. (Marie Kaeder) Walkey, a
constituent of Representative Quillen;
and someone the President had taught
how to swim while he was a lifegquard
in Illinois

Mrs.

(continued)
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KecATION A" SEPTEMBER 30, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:52 p.m. TUESDAY
IM ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

Laura Marie Walkey, granddaughter
Alan M. Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

5:02?] 5:077| The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Representative G. William Whitehurst,
(R-Virginia)
A. Joe Canada, Jr., Virginia State Senator
(R); and Congressional candidate for
seat being vacated by retiring
Representative Whitehurst
Mr. Daniels
Mr. Kranowitz

5:12 The President went to the doctor's office.

5:16 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

5:26 5:31 P The President talked with M. Stanton Evans, Chair-

man, American Conservative Union Education and
Research Institute, Washington, D.C.

5335 The President went to his motorcade on the North
Grounds.
5:37 5:39 The President motored from the North Grounds to

the Mayflower Hotel. He was accompanied by
Mr. Regan.

5:40 The President was greeted by Chairman of the
Republican National Committee (RNC) Frank J.
Fahrenkopf, Jr.

The President was greeted outside the holding
room by:
Bernard Awenenti, General Manager, The
Mayflower Hotel
Don James, Director of Catering, The
Mayflower Hotel

The President, accompanied by Mr. Fahrenkopf, went
to the helding room.

5:507? The President, accompanied by Mr. Fahrenkopf, went
to the Cabinet Room.
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LECATION °ATE  SEPTEMBER 30, 1986

MAYFLOWER HOTEL TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:50 p.m. TUESDAY
N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

The President was greeted by Keith Brown, Chairman
of the Republican National Finance Committee.

5:55?| 6:052 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with major donors to the Republican Eagles.

6:05? The President, accompanied by Mr. Fahrenkopf and
Mr. Brown, went to the offstage announcement
area.

6:107? The Presidential party went to the Grand Ballroom.

6:10?| 6:187? The President attended a reception for the Eagles.

The President was introduced by Mr. Fahrenkopf.

The President addressed approximately 400 Eagles
attending the reception for general donors.

The President participated in a briefing question
and answer session.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Fahrenkopf,
returned to the holding room.

6:18 The President returned to his motorcade.
6:18 6:20 The President motored from the Mayflower Hotel to

the North Grounds of the White House. He was
accompanied by Mr. Regan.

6:22 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:05 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:25 The President retired.
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